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From: Steven Lenet [stevenl@eltg.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, October 12, 2010 5:03 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: ELTG, LLC records update request
To Whom 1t May Concern:

ELTG, LLC respectfully requests a change of address and manager pertaining to its principal office
location; please update your records to reflect the changes below.

ELTG, LLC

Foreign Limited Liability Company
EIN No. 13-4222495 :
DOC No.MO4000002586

New Principal & Mailing Address:
ELTG, LLC

6805 Douglas Legum Drive

Suite 202

Elkridge, MD 21075

Manager Detail:

Remove-Stephen A lllyefalvi

Add-Steven Lenet (Director of Operations)

Please update address in this field as well to reflect the new principal and mailing address.

Thank you,

Steven A. Lenet
Director of Operations
ELTG, LLC

505 Progress Drive, Suire 113
Linthicum, MD 21090
Phone: (443) 451-8809

Fax: (443) 451-1709

www.elts net

ELTG, LLC is moving on October 15, 2010. Our new office address will be:

6805 Douglas Legum Drive
Suite, 202
Elkridge, MD 21075
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